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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:34 PM

To:
Cc: Canty, Rachel E; 
Subject: FW: Kansas proposed changes to MOA


Attachments: New SC Priority Levels and existing MOAs


As we previously discussed, we are holding off reviewing the Kansas MOA, which still has the old offense levels,

until SC determines how it chooses to proceed on informing the existing MOA states of the change in levels, as

well as the states with pending MOAs, including the subject Kansas.  
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If you have any Qs, please call. Thank you.




Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12th Street, S.W., 9th Floor

Washington, D.C. 20024


 (fax)


*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work

product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended

recipient.  Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
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copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.

Immigration & Customs Enforcement.  This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY.  FOIA

exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).


From: 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 1:57 PM


To: 


Subject: Re: Kansas proposed changes to MOA


Thank you for calling back so promptly. As we discussed, we will hold off reviewing the attached MOA, which still

has the old levels, until SC determines how it chooses to proceed on informing the existing MOA states of the

change in levels, as well as the states with pending MOAs, including the subject Kansas.


As we also discussed,

Thank you.




Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security


500 12th Street, S.W., Ninth Floor

Washington D.C. 20024


*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***


This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work

product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended

recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and

copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.

Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).


--------------------------

Sent using BlackBerry


From: 


To:
Cc: 


Sent: Mon Aug 09 13:32:37 2010

Subject: Re: Kansas proposed changes to MOA


Can you pls call me on my bb at  Thx




Associate Legal Advisor
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Enforcement Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security


500 12th Street, S.W., Ninth Floor

Washington D.C. 20024


*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***


This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work

product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended

recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and

copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.

Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).


--------------------------

Sent using BlackBerry


From: 

To: 
Cc:  Canty, Rachel E


Sent: Mon Aug 09 11:04:57 2010

Subject: FW: Kansas proposed changes to MOA


Hi Terry,


Please see the attached MOA with requested changes from Kansas.  The majority of the changes are acceptable

to SC, however, 




Could you please review and provide an opinion on this and the other requested changes?


Thank you,


From:

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 3:27 PM


To
Subject: FW: Kansas proposed changes to MOA


From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 2:13 PM


To: 
Subject: Kansas proposed changes to MOA


We received the marked up MOA back from Kansas.  They may have gotten a little over excited with

their re-working.  I don’t think that it was fundamentally changed though.  Most of what was changed

has to do with organizational pride.  They also re-worked much of the language discussing each 
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agency’s responsibilities.  




Thanks,


Secure Communities

- Desk


 Mobile
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